
Mr. c,ras E. Eaton 

COPY 

HARVARD UNIVERSrrY 

Dept. of Chemistry 

Aug. a, 1957 

The Chesapeake and Ohio Railway Company 
Terminal Tower 
Cleveland 1, Ohio 

Dear Mr. Eaton: 

12 Oxford St. 
Cambridge 38, Mass., U.S.A. 

Although a month has passed the Pugwash Meeting remains vivid. 
It was a most remarkable encounter of East and West and I think it 
may in time come to be regarded as the beginning of direct people­
to-people discussioss across "The Iron Curtain" unencumbered by 
governmental interference. At least the degree of frankness and 
basic goodwill, which flourished for those several days at Pugwash, 
is the best cause for optimism that I have found. 

I must, therefore, express rrry very deeply felt thanks for hav­
ing made this possible, and for having been such an outstanding and 
gracious host. 

Since I left before the final discussions were complete, I do 
not know what possibilities were aetually favored for a possible 
follow-up meeting. I know how strong is the instinct of any com­
mittee of group to perpetuate itself, but when all of this is dis­
counted, I think there still remains the responsibility of keeping 
alive and making widely felt the "Pugwash" feeling. Considering 
the work that might be done, it seems to me, that the Pugwash meet­
ing achieved the essential first step--the establil!hment of a feeling 
of mutual trust and frankness among representative individuals of 
most of the major countries. I should favor as a next step the serious 
study over a much longer period of whatever oomes out of the London 
Disarmament Conference--what to do next if it succeeds and what went 
wrong and how it can be overcome if it fails. This would require much 
technic81 work and planning together with a determination to preserve 
the feeling that the participants are not on exhibition and need not 
reflect strict government policy in everything they say. I have given 
no thought as to how this should be done, but I d!d want to say this 
much to you. 

Again, please accept my thanks. 

Sincerely yours, 

Paul Doty 

PD:elf 



Dr . A.V.Topohiev 
I .M.Gubkin Petroleum Inst . 
Acade~ of Sciences 
Moscow, u.s .s .R. 

sent Monday A.M. 
October 311 1960 

Regarding informal conversations following the Pugwash meeting. 
General and virtually complete disarmament will hav to be safeguarded 
with far- reaching measures of inspect i on . Once such disarmament 
becomes an accomplish d fact , such far -reaching inspection will be 
pres'l.llii8.bly acceptable to Russia as well as to .America . No such 
inspect ion would, however , be acceptable to Russia in the present 
phase of the arms race . We would want t o examine jointly with our 
Russian colleagues what would be the nature of the first major 
step towards disarmament and how f r towards complete disarmament 
this first step would have t o go in order to make it reasonable 
to expect that Russia as well e.a America would seriously consider 
putting into eff ct fe.r• reaehing measures of inspection at the time 
when this first major step is taken. 

With regard to American Participants t o be invited to in.forma.l 
eonv rsat:tons we suggest Brennan, Brown, Doty, Feld, Leghorn, 
Szilard, Townes and Wiesner . If you wish t o invite more we suggest 
Kybe.l, Rabinowitch and Wigner . Purcell and Panofsky should also 
be included if they are able t o Qome . The above people are pre• 
par d to stay for different times v rying be~een three a.nd ten 
d~s , although Weisner ' s plans are someWhat indefinite . 

Paul Doty 
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HARVARD UNIVERSITY 

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY 

Dr. Leo Szilard 
Memorial Hospital 
68 Street and York Avenue 
New York 21, N.Y . 

Dear Leo, 

I enclose a list of six people on the 
committee to whom you wish to send your article. 
There are six others serving whom I don't think 
you know. I would be glad to distribute copies 
to them if you want to send them to me. 

Sincerely yours, 

Paul Doty 

PD : lwl 

r:z Oxford Str~~t 
Cambridge 38, Massachusetts, U.S.A . 

Fe bruary 2, 1960 
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Professor Paul Doty, 
Department of Chemistry, 
Harvard University, 
Cambridge, Mass. 

Dear Doty, 

November 19, 1960. 

Attached is a letter from Mrs. Pomerance in which she 

pledge $800 after January 1, 1961. Would you transmit this letter 

to the Academy of Arts and Sciences, with the request that they 

write her a.tter January l and ask her to redeem th pledge. 

In the meantime, they could write her a letter confirming the 

pledge an~ at the same time, credit your account with $800. 

With best wishes, 

Enclosure 

Sincerely, 

Leo S£ilard 

Room 812 
The Memorial Hospital 
~ East 68th Street, 
New York 21, N. Y. 
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